Questions and Answers/Acquisition - 2

1. In a prime sub relationship – How many references are expected from the Prime verses Subs?

There is no limitation to the number of contracts referenced by the prime or subcontractor in support of past performance. The contracts referenced must be of a similar nature in scope to the subject effort.  A detailed explanation describing the similarities of the contracts referenced is required.  However, the offeror may only provide three points of contact per contract referenced under past performance. 

2. How does the DOT IT consolidation project affect this contract? 

DOT anticipates centralizing all modal administrative activities into a single location within the period of performance of this contract.  If this occurs, the subject requirement may be centralized within DOT and FRA. The period of performance for this contract consists of five years including six option lots. 

Thus, FRA has the flexibility of not exercising an anticipated option lot versus   terminating the contract for convenience of the Government.

3. Are the current incumbent personnel meeting the requirements of this contract?

Please refer to the answer given for question #10 under, “Acquisition Questions and Answers,” uploaded on FEDBIZOPPS on 3/19/04. 

4. Acquisition A/Qs, page 7, #59 – Are you saying we can use Appendixes to get around the     

             page limits?

No

      5.   Can we include additional “plans” in Appendixes?

No.  An appendix is only allowed for the transition plan.

      6.   What is the size and labor mix of the incumbent’s workforce currently servicing this  

      contract? 8a joint venture? 

FRA is not providing specific information regarding the incumbent contractor.  Offerors may contact the incumbent for this information.  8(a) joint ventures are eligible for consideration of award as long as this arrangement is in accordance with SBA guidelines.

     7.     How much budget has been set aside for this project?

FRA is not providing budgetary information.  

      8.    Can you make the distinction between a “contingent hire” and a “new hire”?  In the RFP,    

       you indicate that a new hire cannot be used, however, a contingent hire can.  Please    

       explain. 

The distinction is a new hire cannot be proposed under key personnel.

        9.  Questions and Answer #84 speaks to 3 References per contract do you mean 3 people    

             per reference or 3 references total?

3 people as points of contact per contract referenced.  

       10. Are the letters of commitment included within the page limitation?

No 

       11. Is there a limitation on the number of slides to be submitted?

No, please refer to the answer given for question #63 under, “Acquisition   

Questions and Answers,” uploaded on FEDBIZOPPS on 3/19/04. 

       12. Why is the incumbent’s contract for only one year according to question #9 on    

     technical?

FRA took this opportunity to set-aside this requirement as an 8(a) competitive   procurement.  
       13.To save paperwork and time, can the two contracts be placed on Fed BIZOPPS? C  ith 

             respect to the orals presentation, only key personnel are permitted to present.  In the     

             event an offeror who is not teaming with the incumbent firm proposes a contingent offer   

             to incumbent personnel as key personnel, those personnel will likely be unavailable to 

             present at orals due to industry standard professionalism and integrity.  Under the current    

             approach by DOT/FRA, this places the offeror at a disadvantage and is unfair.  How does 

             DOT/FRA plan to deal with this issue?

Key personnel will be required to conduct oral presentations.  The Government has determined that if oral presentations are required, key personnel must present.

14. Can someone other than the president of the company sign the confirmation of proposal   

       key personnel

Yes, someone other than the president of the company may sign, but that individual must be authorized by the president or other authorized official to act on the company’s behalf.

15. Can resumes from the incumbent with a contingency hire letter be identified as key           

       personnel?

Yes  

      16.  What do we use to cost out this RFP SCA, WD, and GS? 

Wage determinations should be used and will be provided via amendment as soon as FRA receives it. 
17. Is this contract a new inclusion in 8(a) Program?

No 

18.  Which contractors have been incumbents? 

Maden Tech is the incumbent for the Help Dek and LAN/WAN support services    

effort.

Adeptec is the incumbent for the Email support services effort.

19.  What has been the status of these incumbents? 8(a)? Hub Zone?

Maden Tech graduated from the 8(a) program and is now a large business.

Adeptec is an 8(a) firm.

20. There were not enough copies of presentations.  Will you post the presentations on the  

        website?  What is the URL? 

YES, the presentation will be posted on www.FEDBIZOPPS.gov. 

21.  How do we contact incumbent personnel for contingency hire and resumes?

It is not the responsibility of the FRA to provide information concerning this matter.

22.  Are incumbent personnel allowed to sign contingency hire letters with more than one   

       company?

The FRA does not restrict incumbent personnel from signing more than one contingency letter.

23.  If both companies are selected to conduct orals, will the contingency hire personnel be  

        allowed to present at both orals?


Yes  

24. Were all of the options of the incumbent exercised? 

Yes 

25.  Can new hires be proposed as key personnel?

No

26.  Why did you change the solicitation No.?

Administrative error due to oversight.
27. DOT Headquarters is planning to relocate to a new building.  Is FRA part of that move?    

       If yes, how will the relocation affect this contract?

Yes, if this occurs, the subject requirement may be centralized within DOT and FRA. The period of performance for this contract consists of five years including six option lots. Thus, FRA has the flexibility of not exercising an anticipated option lot versus terminating the contract for convenience of the Government.

28. As part of the relocation the DOT OCIO has expressed a desire to consolidate IT  

       services, specifically servers/data centers, and LAN/WAN Infrastructure.  The  

       consolidation might also include Help Desk and email services? 

Yes
29. How many support staff does incumbent have on this contract? Can we get their  

        resumes? 

This information is proprietary to the incumbent’s technical proposal.

30.  How and when will we be notified if we need to give an oral presentation? 

Oral presentations are scheduled for the week of 26-30 April.  Offerors selected to give oral presentations will receive written notification approximately a week before presentations begin.

31.  Seems like the contract is competed as an 8(a). As one of the incumbents in an 8(a) firm,    

        how come FRA did not procure the same in 2003 as an 8(a)? 

The contract was awarded under the GSA Fast 8(a) program in 2003.  FRA took this opportunity to set-aside this requirement as an 8(a) competitive procurement.  

32.  Is the subcontractor of email management contract allowed to bid in this contract? 

Yes

       33.  Will the contractor be expected to answer “technical” questions such as how will you   

       configure routers during ORALS?  
Yes, the contractor will be expected to answer technical questions based on their proposal.

34.  Government uses the 2 terms Project Manager and Program Manager.  Please   

        distinguish between these 2 contractor positions.  Can the 2 positions be 2 physical  

        people? 

For this solicitation, the FRA used the Project Manager/ Program Manager term interchangeably.

35. Acquisition Q/A’s, page 6, # 52 – Are you saying a contractor can replace proposed “key”   

       staff?   If so, why have proposed key staff? 

Yes, if done with the Government’s concurrence, refer to solicitation Key Personnel” clause. 

       36.  Where is the wage determination?

Please refer to question #16.

37.  Will out year contract price adjustments be (assuming these WDs increase the minimum 

       wages of applicable labor categories)? 

Yes, in accordance with wage determinations and the Service Contract Act. 
38.  Are travel expenses to the regional offices incurred in the contract, or are they expensed 

       outside the contract scope? 

Yes, travel expenses are within the scope of the contract, and a “Not To Exceed” (NTE) CLIN will be included in the schedule for these expenses.

39.  Are the current support contractors meeting all of the SLA?

Please refer to the answer given for question #10 under, “Acquisition Questions and Answers,” uploaded on FEDBIZOPPS on 3/19/04. 

40.  Upon award the contractor will need to assess the systems in detail to make  

       recommendations for additional equipment and other changes.  If the FRA is not will to   

       comply, will the FRA, adjust the Current SLA appropriately? 

No, however, recommendations specified by the offeror will be considered as long as the equipment and other changes are a negotiated agreement with FRA, reflects best business practices within industry standards, within FRA’s budget, within DOT’s mandates, and approved by the COTR.

41. What is the length of the current contract awarded for Help Desk and LAN support 

       services?  (Period of performance) 

The period of performance of the current contract is 2/03/03 through 7/31/2004.

42. What is the length of the current contract awarded under the Database and WAN support  

       services?  (Period of performance)

 The period of performance of the current contract is 2/03/2003 through 7/31/2004.

43.  Will you be providing a list of all the attendees?

Yes 

44.  What suppliers will the contractor are required to procure?

None

45. Who was the contractor prior to Maden Tech and what was the period of performance of   

       that contract?


Columbia Services Group.  The period of performance was 1/1/1996 through 12/31/2000. 

46. In the answers, it states the incumbent was awarded the current contract in 2003, why   

       such a short contract since it is up in 2004? 

Please refer to #12
47.  Is the FRA reasonably satisfied by the incumbent’s performance?

Please refer to the answer given for question #10 under, “Acquisition Questions and Answers,” uploaded on FEDBIZOPPS on 3/19/04. 

48.  Will the resulting contract incorporate the proposal?  Or is the proposals for evaluation   

        purposes only?

Yes, and the proposals will also be used during the evaluation process.

49. Please add a separate line to section B for transition.

A CLIN will be established for labor in accordance with the successful offeror’s transition plan.

50. Will transition costs be part of the evaluated costs?  Normally they are not since the    

        incumbent will claim $0 transition cost.

No

51. Should we use $50,000 travel for every year of the contract?  Or should it be increased 

        by 10% each year to accommodate the growth of your user population?

Yes, and travel will not be increased by 10% to accommodate the growth of the user population

52. We talked to an incumbent on the email contract . Although we would like to propose him  

        as a “key” individual on this effort, he cannot attend orals since he would be immediately  

        fired for betraying his company.  Please remove oral presentations.  If you are going to  

        use a performance based, fixed price contract, your concerns should be with the   

        contractor’s “outcomes/performance levels,” not who is bid.

Oral presentations if deemed necessary are a minimum requirement and will be conducted.

53.  We have tried to contact incumbent staff of Maden Technologies but have been told more than once they would loose their jobs if they talked to us.  Oral presentations are forcing us to propose staff who we probably won’t use on the contract.  Please remove oral presentations.

See answer above. 

54. Define Project Manager and Program Manager as used in the SOL.  Are both intended to be on-site?

In terms of FRA’s use, the terms are interchangeable thus only one is required to be on-site. 

55. Who will the Government’s Q/C individual be communicating with Project Manager or Program Manager)?

For this solicitation, the FRA considers the Project Manager and Program Manager to be the same.  The communication will be with that representative.

56. What revision of the Wage Determination will you be incorporating into the contract?  Please provide either a web link to this wage determination or the file itself.

Please refer to question #16.

57. Is subcontractor markup allowed?  i.e., are we allowed to add on an admin cost to our   

       subcontractor's billing rates to our company?


Yes, as long as it is in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

58. In reference to your answer to question 59 in the "Acquisition Questions and Answers", will the appendix containing the transition plan be counted against the 25 page limit?

No

59. In reference to your response to Question 99 in the "Acquisition Questions and Answers"   

       Will independent contract employees (i.e. employees whom we pay as a 1099 employee,   

       rather than a W2 employee), be treated as a sub-contractor instead of being counted as  

       an employee of our company?  Secondly, are we allowed to use such independent 

       contract employees on this effort?

Yes, independent contract employees will be considered as subcontractors.  Use of these types of employees is allowed as long as it is in compliance with SBA limitations.

60. Which volume do the representations and certifications go into?  Will they count towards   

      the page limit for that volume?



Cost Volume.  There is no page limitation for this volume.


61. The "final" SF33 form posted on FedBizOpps does not contain an address for hand-  

       delivered proposals in section 9.  Is it the same as the mailing address?

Yes, the solicitation will be amended to reflect the following address:

Federal Railroad Administration

Office of Acquisition and Grants Services

1120 Vermont Avenue, NW, Stop 50

Washington, DC 20590

62. Can an executive summary of up to 3 pages be included without impacting the page   

       count of other sections? 


Yes. The executive summary shall be included in the technical volume.

63. The Q&A  provided at the pre-proposal conference meeting indicates two delivery orders   

      under the contract:

a. Help Desk and LAN Support Support in the amount of $2,027,368.

b. Database and Wide Area Network Support in the amount of $1,606,673.

            Are the above amounts for 12 months (3 months base plus 9 month option) duration?

      Or are they for 18 months duration (Feb 2003-July 2004)?  Also, was the scope for      

      Enterprise Architecture Support and Capital Planning Support included in either of the   

      above delivery orders?


The above delivery orders are 18 months in duration and do not include Enterprise   

       Architecture and Capital Planning Support.

64. In the answer to Question #32 of the Acquisition Q&A, the government states that we  

      would propose 500 NTE hours for Rapid Response.  How should the offeror show these   

      hours in a Firm Fixed bids?


The hours should be broken out as part of the Cost proposal back-up   

       documentation which should roll up into an overall fixed price for the effort.

65. In the answer to Question #92 of the solicitation Q&A, it states that we should include   

      $103,360 for ODCs in the base year.  What should the offeror propose in the option   

      years?

The “not to exceed” amount is the same for the one year option periods, and should be half of the yearly amount for the six month option periods.  The amount includes travel, overtime and office storage.

66. In the answer to Question #95 of the Acquisition Q&A regarding the $50,000 of Travel –   

      is this amount included in the $103,360 mentioned in Question/Answer #92?  If not, will  

      the solicitation be amended to include a NTE line for Travel?

Yes

67. In the answer to Question #92 of the Acquisition Q&A, it talks about overtime.  Will any  

      overtime that occurs be taken out of this $103,360?


Yes

68. Is the cost of pagers, blackberry, and other electronic devices included in the $103,360   

       for ODCs, or should we price them separately?

Pagers only will be included in the $103,360.
69. Does the Government envision the Technical expert required to be an FTE or available 

        on an as needed basis?

The Technical expert will be required to be an FTE.

70. Please clarify the requirement for contingency hires versus new hires and can key personnel be new hires?

Please refer to the answer given for question #45 under, “Acquisition Questions and Answers,” uploaded on FEDBIZOPPS on 3/19/04. No, key personnel cannot be new hires.
71. In reference to Acquisition Questions and Answers #26, do the contract values provided for each delivery order cover the total period of incumbent performance (i.e., the 3-month base. 9-month option, AND 4-month extension?

Yes
72. In reference to Acquisition Questions and Answers #26, do the Help Desk/LAN and Database/WAN delivery orders reflect the total incumbent level of effort (i.e., were any other functions performed)?

Yes
73. What was the total value of the incumbent contract held by Maden Tech?

Please refer to the answer given for question #26 under, “Acquisition Questions and Answers,” uploaded on FEDBIZOPPS on 3/19/04. 

74. Cost Estimate: Are sub totals required for each labor category and for each task. Or only on fixed amount is required per year along with a general breakdown of overhead, G&A and profit?

The cost proposal should consist of  direct labor hours for each labor category proposed.   These labor hours are multiplied by both an hourly rate and associated overhead, G&A and profit applied to the total direct labor per lot. Please see example as follows:

Program Manager
# of Hours  X   Rate  =    $1000

Computer Specialist      # of Hours   X  Rate =  $2000

Total Direct  Labor   Option I                               $3000

Overhead                                                               $  100

G&A                                                                        $  100

Profit                                                                       $  100                                                                     Total Firm Fixed Price                                           $3300

75. Also, since FRA has seen an overwhelming response to the RFP. Can the requirements for overhead, G&A and profit be removed from initial submission. You can request them at a later stage from the bidder if required.

No
76. What is the procedure for obtaining a copy of the current contract under the FOIA?  Is there a contact person in you legal department whom I can reach out to?  In addition, would it be possible to be placed on a contract list so that our firm can be advised of orientation sessions on doing business with your agency?

The offeror shall contact the FRA Legal Counsel office for a FOIA request.  The point of contact is Ms. Lauren Price at 202-493-6039.  Offerors may register the name of company and NAICS code on FEDBIZOPPS.
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